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Vienna International Arbitral Centre obtained the right to
administer arbitration disputes in Russia

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen,

On 18 June 2019, the Council for Arbitration De-
velopment at the Ministry of Justice of the Russian
Federation, authorized Vienna International Arbi-
tral Centre ("VIAC”) to administer arbitration dis-
putes with the seat (place of the arbitration) in
Russia.

According to Secretary General of VIAC, Dr. Alice

Fremuth-Wolf, the arbitration institution receives

approximately 60 — 70 claims per year, with 5 — 7
involving Russian parties.

VIAC is included in the “white list” of Global Arbi-
tration Review, recommended by International Bar
Association. Parties from more than 50 countries
around the world use the services of the Centre
(more than 70% of these parties are from Euro-
pean countries).

By 08 July 2019, the Ministry of Justice is ex-
pected to include VIAC in the list of foreign arbi-
tration institutions, with the status of a perma-
nently functioning arbitration institution ("PFAI").

June 21, 2019

VIAC is the second foreign arbitration institution,
after Hong Kong International Arbitration Centre.
The latter obtained PFAI status in April 2019.

It is important to note that, as VIAC does not
have a separate subdivision in Russia, it is still
precluded from administering domestic disputes
and some categories of corporate disputes.

We wish to remind you that, as a result of the ar-
bitration reform awards of foreign arbitration insti-
tutions, that are not included in the above-men-
tioned list, are deemed to be rendered ad hoc,
which implies certain restrictions in comparison to
the awards of the PFAIs.

The decision of the Council for Arbitration Devel-
opment is an important step towards the develop-
ment of arbitration in Russia and promotion of its
attractiveness as an alternative mechanism of dis-
pute resolution.

We hope that the information provided herein will be useful for you. If any of your colleagues would also
like to receive our newsletters, please let us know by sending us his/her email address in response to
this message. If you would like to learn more about our Dispute Resolution Practice and Corporate Law
Practice, please let us know in reply to this email. We will be glad to provide you with our materials.

Note: Please be aware that all information provided in this letter was taken from open sources. Neither
ALRUD Law Firm, nor the authors of this letter bear any liability for consequences of any decisions

made in reliance upon this information.
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If you have any questions,
please, do not hesitate
to contact ALRUD Partners

E: azharskiy@alrud.com
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Partner

Dispute Resolution

E: spetrachkov@alrud.com
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Gasanov
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Sincerely,
ALRUD Law Firm

E: mgasanov@alrud.com
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